
FRANKLIN PHONETIC SCHOOL
6116 EAST HIGHWAY 69
PRESCOTT VAILEY, AR!ZONA 86314

PHONE (928) 775-6747
FAX (928) 775-6740

E-MA!L n؛!knarf@frank!Inphonet!c.net

Franklin Phonetic Sctiool -
Board Meeting Agenda

Wednesday August 24th, 2022 @ 3:30pm

Call to Order

Approval of prior meeting minutes from duly 5،h, 2022 board
meeting.

New Business:
٠ Financial Report
٠ New Playground Rules need added (attached) also no

breakfast food on playground
٠ Volunteer Visitor Policy -A.R.S. 15-183 (c5) states that

parents do not need a fingerprint clearance card in
order to volunteer. Need to double check this statue to
make sure we are following all rules.

Old Business:
٠ Prescott Valley Campus tJpdate
٠ Big 5 Update

Adjourn meeting

Next Meeting:



Franklin Phonetic School-Board Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, July 05, 2022

Meeting at: Franklin Phonetic Primary School, 6116Ε. I-I\^ 69. Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

Call to order؛
2:00 p.m.
On Phone: Kristen Ooode, Dusti lewis-Richler, Cindy Franklin. Tom Franklin
Melanie Arcurl, Clydene Dechert. Audrey Wright, Nell Wright, Lane Burkitt, Alison Alva, Leo
Condos

Approval of prior meeting minutes; Motion to approve June 7"١ and June Í 3'ا١ Meeting minutes was
made by Clydene Decherl, seconded by Alison Alva and passed unanimously.

New Business:

٠  FY2023 Approved Budget (with discussed changes): Changes were made on page 1 ol'
4 to the 200 Special Education portion. The numbers clianged but tlie total amount of
money did not change. The subtotal line #27 continues to be .01%؛ soiue numbers are In
different areas to be like previous years. Motion to approve the budget fot. 22/23 was
made by Melanie Arcuri, seconded by Clydene Dechert and passed unanimously.

٠  Emergency Protocol Plan: Page nuntbers were corrected / updated in the table of
contents in llie handbooks / emergency binders.

Old Business:

٠  Prescott Valley Campus Update: Mrs. Goeke and Ms. Goode was interviewing for five
paraprofessional positions, a second grade position and custodian position. An offer for the
second grade position was given to one of tlie candidates. The other positions should be
fi lled by tlie end of the week of 7/8/22.

٠  Big 5 Building Update: ConKer Construction Company is continuing to work on the Big 5
building !.emodel. Draw needed foi. Big 5 will be needed soon. When ESSER funds are
exhausted project fiind fiom tlie bond will be used to pay the rest of the contracted amount.
The deposit of the $30,000 has been paid. $40,512.08 lias been paid for fire sprinklers, doors
and hardware, plumbing / underslab and tlie supervision and labor for the work.

Next meeting: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 at 3:30 p.m.

Adjourn; Motion to adjourn at 2:12 p.m. was made by Melanie Arcuri, seconded by Alison
Alva and passed unanimously.



Paraprofessional (Teachers Aides) Duties

1st Aide in the Morning:

٠  Be on time on the playground.
٠  Straighten up -halls, hoops, and ropes, unlock balls, pick up إackets and put In

lost and found.

٠  (It Is not your job to put chairs down, sharpen pencils before school or get
classroom ready)

٠  If you are scheduled for playground, you must be on playground.

During Wet or Cold Weather:

«  if ̂ áegrees or below, elementary children will go Into the lunchroom before
school.

Grades 4th-8th will go to the library or auditorium. Teachers should plan on
retrieving their students by 8:00 a.m. from these areas as they will become
crowded. (As per employeehandbook).

Aides should have:
\JƠ6v\V١>íi/TA\b١e،
Whistle

Clipboard
Passes

٠

Plastic bag of band-aids
Plastic bag of wipes
Scrapes may be cleaned and bandaged on the playground with wipes and band
aids.

Serious Injuries or cuts and scrapes: take student to the nurse.
Extensive Injuries: have someone bringthe nurse to you!

'Ça٠rw٦l b\١AÎ ÇoVcke/٠

While on Playground Duty:

٠  Do not sit down.

٠  Do not stand In one place. Move around.
٠  Cell-phones are not to be seen on playground. (No teeing ,taking or making

phone calls.)
٠  No food or drinks (other than water) on playground at recess time.
٠  Do not EVER leave students on playground un-supervisedl



Ifyouneedtoleave: (restroom,phonecailetc.)Besurethereareenoughaides

watching・Besuretoletothersknowwhereyouaregoing.

Keepyoureyesonstudents.8esuretheyarefOllowingruies,playingniceand
aresafe.

KeepaneyeonanythingoranyoneunuSual (aroundfences,Circle-Ksideor

otherWise). lfsomeoneorsomethingmakesyoufeeinervousorseemsstrange

letaMfn'know. (Youmightals6makesdreotheraidesareaware)SheWiII
eithercheckoutSituationorcailpolice.

TherearesettimesfOrrecesses,buttheycanbeatteacherschoice,Speciai

classessometimesgetintheway.

Afterrecessesareover,teacherswillcomeandpickuptheirclasses,Aidesor

students(allgrades)aresupposedtocleanupplaygroundbeforegoinginside

Besurewhenyourstudents･arelininguptogoinsidethattheyhavetheiriunch

boxes,backpacks,waterbottlesandjackets.Theseshouldbeinyourciassroom

bucket.Besurebucketsareemptieddailyandkeptclean.

●

●

①

●

●

●

k人爪0ﾙ、『蓮_(i2S,ら。u,i-､ID@IA人爪0"、

州宮ら雑鯉廿、

piaygr｡undRu'es:fjO
｡pbep

ｅ

梢w象一
華 Studentsaretolistenandobeyalladultsonduty.

StudentsmuSthaveapasstoleaveplavground.TStudentsmusthaveapasstoleaveplayground.Theymaynotieaveareato

retrievebaliSin therocksorparkinglotwithoutpermission.Studentsmustask

permissiontouSerestroom.

FormaIBasketballgameswillnotbeheldonourcourtexceptduringPEtimes.Ai l

othertimes,youmayshoothoopsorplay''HORSE'1unlesstheplaybecomestoo

②

④

rough. LineUpa

all｡wed!PO
HulaHoopsand

directions.

LineUpa ndtaketurnsshoOii

騨識h箔 裳i逓灘腰『諸火．
ltoysmustbeusedaCcordingtomanufacturer's醸

Youaretheretosupervisestudentsandbesuretheyaresafe.Youarenotthere

toplaywiththem(pushonswings,turnropesetc.)

StudentsarenotallowedtopickuP(orthrow)rocks!

AIIchildrenmustfacethesamedirectionontheswings.Whilewaitingforaturn,

studentsmustcounttolOOafterwhichitwillbetheirturn.iJDOAiVYlOi昭ラ
Childrenmaynottwistorsitontopofthebars.Theymaynottwistonthe

swings~TheyarealsonotallowedtoEVERjumpofftheswings.

jacketsshouldbewornwhencoidorputintobuckets,notonequipmentor
tabies.

Donotletstudentgrabeachother.Theyaretokeeptheirhandstothemselves.

,､、′,、 ‐_A=学癬w_､の、α ら、 、十｡皇欠さノセら。

轡

ａ

⑧

蛎苧
小
関

砂

■

@ uonotletstudentgrabeacnOtner.Ineyaretoke

‘い｡GMIvama .r,W斗惣
bA－mいぶiX☆もIW唯うfcUig_…．｡s

iafxrW側"e徳。螂 崎 噂e咽

“逆〔又s政
cHI/vQs参

り心A-tん他s、



ия ừa٠ũpبغلامه٢ ٢لة س؟ملا 
V  (โท0 YsbVí.Clop ٥^

Vv£|\v
oi

٥

ج

٠  itiåents are to go the proper direction on the slides and monkey bars, No
climbing up the slides. Climb up the tires on play set not down them.

٠  No toys are allowed on the playground during school hours unless provided by
the school (balls, yoyos, or other Items brought from home). They are to be
taken away. At anothertlme they may be returned with the under^anding not
to bring them back.

٠  No hitting, shoving, pushing, kicking, ortouchlngothers in a rough manner. Play
fighting Is not allowed at our school. Students must keep their hands to
themselves.

لدة

٠ Klckball or soccer must have an adult referee. No drop kicking the ball. Any
student who repeatedly kicks the ball over the fence or high Into the air will lose
the privilege of playing kick ball or soccer for the rest of the day. 0 ầị dV- сгП

٠  Digging should be done In the sand pit by the turtles, not under the sllJes,
swings, or sidewalks, standing and or jumping offturtles Is not allowed.
Throwing sand Is also not allowed.

٠  Playing Tag is not allowed. (Children get too rough and people end up getting
hurt.)

No إumplng on the Bridge. Children may walk across.
Absolutely NO jumping off ofthe Swiss Cheese!
When on teeter totter, children must hold on and never "bump" on the ground.
Soft balls only on the four sided basket.(located on elementary side).

No jumping off ofthe bleachers. قى١به$[ ٠ل<ىا0,\أ0 
Do not let students spin on the top bars. Those bars are to be used for.chln-up.s
or pull-ups. (We had someone get hurt while doing this.) 0د١ا ..Pii p ؟s\ÌAO-T\à- ٥ n ئلئج
Junior High students must be sitting at tables if having a snack; be^t٠re
No PDA (Public Displays of Affection) (hand holding, kissing etc.)
Students on the Junior High side are to only use outside drinking fountains and
restrooms. ท٥٩١€ (؟٧1/ôoi.íkí - У\схд،1ъ on ę all +ฯ' ท »ة

О ( نةا٠٦ص^٦0لاؤ ٠  Ч؟е
٠  'Ifa child breaks playground rules once, give them a warning.( unless severe infraction)

٠  Rules broken twice, child will 1ฯว5 ٠ιΓ0

٥

ฟ I р(،и/3٢٥ипал
٠  If severe, call principal and involve students teacher. (Its a good idea to keep teachers

aware of problems with their students on playground.)

o

Playground Rule Breaking Consequence



٠  ifa child gets Into trouble at recess, the classroom teacher should inform the parents by
a note or phone call. If the playground infraction was serious enough, the child should
be penalized on a classroom behavior plan.

٠  Students may not leave campus during school hours unless accompanied by the parent
or guardian. (Per handbook).

Employee Children

If your child Is Involved In a conflict, you are requested to seek the help of another staff
member. Do not administer discipline yourself. Be careful when dealing with your
friend's children. If you are In doubt; ask for assistance from another employee. During
the working hours of 7:45 and  إلآذة employee children should not be In the rooms with
their parents. They should remain In the areas that are common to any other student
within their grade level. It Is Important that all children be treated fairly and that
employee children are not granted any special privileges or restrictions.

Whistle

Whistle Is blown 5 minutes before actual class time In the morning and at lunch.

This gives students plenty of time to round up their stuff and get In line to go Inside.
Teachers must come out and get their class.

٠  DO NOT leave any class outside. If you are the last aide outside and there Is still a
class waiting for their teacher, stay with them until teacher arrives.

٠  Never leave students unsupervlsed.
٠ Whistle Is also blown to get students attention when needed.

Children are Not allowed In the classroom unless an adult Is present

Dismissal:

٠  Teachers should have students out 5 minutes early for dismissal. No earlier! If
they are teaching a class afterschool they are to be sure an aide Is watching their
class. If not teaching they should be helping keep class quiet during dismissal.



all aides must be at dismissal. If you have suhbed for a class you must still

be at dismissal unless you are teaching and after school class.

If assigned a spot to load you must be at your spot on time and listening to the

name and number called. Load children quickly and safely.

If watching classes, make sure they are In correct area and being quiet, also

paying attention to name and number called.

No Homework Is Done At Dismissal!

No cell-phones at dismissal!

Once children have left campus they are not allowed to return.(unless

accompanied with a parent)

When busy at dismissal- all must be paying attention for It to go smoothly. This Is

not visiting time. Please pay attention I

Friday dismissal Is a little different. Busier! Again please pay attention. The quicker

get children In cars the sooner most of US get to go home. On Fridays we have a

scheduled time to be off work. Usually if all the children In your class have been picked

up you may leave. (Sometimes a little early If not busy.Jlf your scheduled time to leave

has come up and you still have children from your class, you must stay until they are

picked up. Unless someone Is available to ̂ ay and watch, (usually there Is one person

who stays later on Fridays to cover this problem.)

\NỒ

Aides in the Classroom

Every classroom and teacher Is different. Our )ob is to help and work with our teachers
to make the classroom run smoothly. Some teachers will have you do more than others.
You will figure out what works for them by asking questions and communicating.

Usual Jobs:

0 Helping children with work
Making and keeping track of
homework

๐  Sharpening pencils

Helping Special teachers

o Making copies

Keeping teachers Informed

on playground Issues

o  Possible grading

Covering class when Teacher

has meetings

٥ Reading Groups
٠  Recesses



Many times you might be asked to cover for your teacher It they are sick or attending a

meeting etc.

Follow your teacher's plans and do the best you can. Do not be afraid to ask for help.

٠  If an aide is missing or subbing, the aide from the other class In same grade must be
shared between both classes.

Position Title: Paraprofessional (Classroom Aide)

Purpose of Position:

fo assist the classroom teacher in presenting the prescribed school curriculum to
student In a matter that Is consistent with school policy and results in required student
achievement.

Principle Responsibilities:

٠  Circulate the room to help teacher Insure that lessons are being properly completed.

٠ Work with small groups of children under teacher supervision.

٠  Grade papers for teacher, if a score key Is provided.

٠  Provide coverage on playground at recess and lunch periods to relieve teacher.

٠  Paraprofessionals and teachers should walk students to and from playground or special
areas at all times. The teacher should pick up the students from the playground or

special areas as the paraprofessional may be assigned other duties

٠  Paraprofessionals have been employed to supervise students In groups so that the
classroom teacher can work one on one with students needing extra help during class
time.

٠  The paraprofessional should be available to free the teacher to assist students.
٠  Be self motivated!

٠  Stay busy!

٠  Help where and when needed!

«  Ask questions if you need too.

٠  Be organized.

■تييا

۶ Ế ùjệc^ gak قسة غ لما٠ح:
ồ4ОЛ

٥

٠



F٢ank!¡n Phonetic Schoo! Inc.

PV Income State ment ร-1-22 thru ร-15-22

Current Month

Revenues

Cont/DonatJons Private

State Equalization Assistance

Prop 301-1011

Prop 301-1012

Prop 301 "1013

Prop 202-Inst Improvement
Fund Raisers

348.32

242,655.07
0.00

0.00

0.00

7,399.36
285.14

Total Revenues 250,687.89

Cost of Sales

Total Cost of Sales 0.00

Gross Profit 250,687.89

Expenses
Teachers - Certified

Substitute Teachers

Other " Νοη-Certífíed

Employee Insurance
Social Security
Retirement Plan

Long-Term Disability
Miscellaneous Purchased Settle
Continuing Education
Supplies
Curriculum Supplies
Books, Periodicals, & Inst. Ai
Miscellaneous Expense
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie

50,266.06
1,244.62

615.00
89.46

8,088.06
6,028.23

156.02
3,180.00
2,095.42

Fence, Tree Repair from Accident
Orton - Gill Plus Training virtual Nov 12th thru 11-20-22

0.00
1,292.66 Mystery Science

0.00
263.75 Raffle Prizes, Agendas etc.

0.00

8/15/22 at 4:30 PM For Management Purposes Only Λ .٠ةلأة?



Frank!ln Phonetic Schoo! Inc.

PV Income State ment 8-1-22 th٢u 8-15*22

Current Month

(99..00)
ا277.479

P/C !nsurance
Other ٠ Non.Certlfied
Employee Insurance
Workers Compensation Insurance
Miscellaneous Purchased Ser٧ic
Repair and Maintenance ٠ Equip
Furniture & Equipment Rental
Telephone & Postage
Internet Sericee
Supplies
Dues & Fees

Miscellaneous Expense
Other - Non-Certlfled
Miscellaneous Purchased Se^ỉc
Water/Sewer
Cleaning & Disposal Services
Security Services
Repair and Maintenance - Build
Land and Building Rental
P/C Insurance
Supplies
Natural Gas/Propane
Electricity
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
Student Transportation Sedlce
Gasoline
Teachers " Certified
Teacher Aides
Teachers " Certified
Stipend "Title III
Teachers " Non-Certified
Miscellaneous Purchased Servie
Supplies
Teachers - Certified

Over Payment

0.00
0.00

2,850.00 IT Services
0.00
0.00

1,760.01
140.99
171.84
430.00

Cleaning Supplies
Prescott Chamber of Commerce

0.00
1,929.05 Cleaning

0.00
0.00
0.00

227.48
190.13

0.00
840.00
37.58

486.90
0.00

34.36
(3,200.00) Ace Hardware

0.00
6,899.44

19,771.61
4,436.39

0.00
4,556.83
7,500.00

0.00 Site License & Website Design Etc
0.00

8/15/22 at 4:30 PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 2



F٢aกkااกPhonetاc Schoo! !ПС.
PV Income State ment ร-1-22 thru 8-15-22

Current Month
203.40
354.60
185.00
146.77

Teachers - Certified
Other Food
Dues & Fees

Supplies
Dues & Fees

Field Trips

Cafe
Renew Permit
Music
ReluTxd(20.00)

0.00

131,539.13Total Expenses

119,148.76Net income

8/15/22 at 4:30 PM For Management Purposes Only Page: 3


